Authority to invest funds of foreign trusts by certain foreign corporate fiduciaries in real estate in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

Any bank, trust company or other corporation, now or hereafter incorporated or organized under the laws of any state or territory of the United States of America (including the District of Columbia) other than this commonwealth, which is empowered to perform fiduciary functions and particularly to act as trustee, and any national banking association having such power, the principal place of business of which is located outside of the commonwealth when acting as fiduciary or trustee of any trust whether testamentary or intervivos including pension or profit sharing trusts, which is primarily subject to the jurisdiction and control of the courts of any state or territory of the United States of America other than this commonwealth, may acquire by purchase, conveyance, devise, lease or otherwise, real estate and interests in the nature of or in respect to real estate situate in this commonwealth as an investment for such trust, and, acting in such fiduciary capacity, may hold, manage, operate, improve, develop. lease and convey the same or any part thereof if the corporate fiduciary is authorized by the provisions of the trust under which it is acting as trustee, or by the laws of the state or territory having jurisdiction of such trust to so invest the funds of the trust.

APPROVED—The 21st day of May, A. D. 1956.

GEORGE M. LEADER

No. 558

AN ACT

Authorizing the Department of Property and Supplies to acquire, by gift, ninety-three acres, more or less, of land with buildings thereon in the City of Pittsburgh, Allegheny County, for maintenance by the Department of Health as a sanitorium or hospital for the reception and treatment of indigent persons affected with tuberculosis; and making an appropriation.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. The Department of Property and Supplies, with the approval of the Governor, is hereby authorized to acquire, by gift, in the name of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, for maintenance by the Department of Health as a sanitorium or hospital for the reception and treatment of indigent persons affected with tuberculosis, a tract of land with buildings thereon in the City of Pittsburgh, County of Allegheny, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, bounded and described as follows:

Beginning on the easterly line of Washington Boulevard (formerly Beechwood Boulevard) at a point distant North 6°46' East 1770.00 feet, more or less,

Real property.

Department of Property and Supplies, with approval of the Governor, authorized to acquire, by gift, certain lands with buildings thereon, located in Pittsburgh, Allegheny County.

Description.

from a point perpendicularly opposite the intersection of the westerly line of Chianti Street and the westerly line of Washington Boulevard said place of beginning being more particularly described as a point on the easterly line of Washington Boulevard at a distance South 6°46' West 11.32 feet *along the easterly line of Washington Boulevard from a point of curve thereon said point of curve being perpendicularly opposite a monument on the easterly 5.0 foot line of Washington Boulevard record of said monument being on file in the Division of Surveys, Bureau of Engineering, Department of Public Works, City of Pittsburgh, as Monument Sheet No. 357; thence extending along other property of the City of Pittsburgh South 73°18' East 40.23 feet to a point: thence continuing along the same South 77°36' East 726.00 feet to a point; thence along property of United States of America South 75°21' East 1820.00 feet, more or less, to a point; thence continuing along the same South 00°20' East 888.00 feet. more or less, to a point; thence along property of St. Peter's German Lutheran Cemetery North 24°49' 20" West 208.30 feet to a point; thence continuing along the same North 89°26' West 153.55 feet to a point; thence continuing along the same South 78°39' West 339.87 feet to a point; thence continuing along the same South 67°19' 10" West 466.41 feet to a point; thence continuing along the same South 52°17' 10" West 509.55 feet to a point; thence continuing along the same and along property of the City of Pittsburgh South 44°55' West 270.00 feet, more or less, to a point; thence along property of Duquesne Light Company South 74°03' West 802.00 feet to a point; thence along property of the City of Pittsburgh North 17°16' East 128.2 feet to a point thence continuing along the same North 75°54' West 460.00 feet, more or less, to the easterly line of Washington Boulevard; thence along the easterly line of Washington Boulevard North 6°46' East 2080.00 feet, more or less, to the place of beginning, and containing 93 acres, more or less.

The above described property shall be acquired, excepting the right-of-way of the Brillian Branch of the Pennsylvania Railroad Company 66.00 feet in width with land on each side of the right-of-way, subject to use for necessary filling and sloping.

The land shall not be acquired until its Department of Section 2. title has been approved by the Department of Justice. Justice to approve title.

Section 3. When other reasons for the admission of Preference for patients to the hospital are equally urgent, preference shall be given to applicants who are residents of the City Pittsburgh, of Pittsburgh.

admission of patients reserved Section 4. The sum of five hundred dollars (\$500), or as much thereof as may be necessary, is hereby ap-

Appropriation for acquisition expenses.

includin Appropriation for Section salaries and lars (\$7

for the payment of expenses incidental to the acquisition, including the completion of an abstract of title. Section 5. The sum of seven hundred thousand dollars (\$700,000), or as much thereof as may be necessary, is hereby appropriated to the Department of Health for the payment of salaries of personnel of the hospital

propriated to the Department of Property and Supplies

Effective date.

rehabilitation.

Section 6. The provisions of this act shall become effective January 1, 1957.

and its maintenance, repair and rehabilitation for the

APPROVED-The 23rd day of May, A. D. 1956.

period from January 1, 1957, to May 31, 1957.

GEORGE M. LEADER

No. 559

AN ACT

Amending the act of May twenty-seven, one thousand nine hundred forty-nine (Pamphlet Laws 1903), entitled "An act providing for powers, responsibilities, duties and limitations of the Governor, Adjutant General, Department of Military Affairs, Pennsylvania State Armory Board, Military Reservation Commission in connection with the armed Military and Naval forces and the internal security of the Commonwealth; for the definition, organization, powers and limitations of the unorganized militia, Pennsylvania National Guard, Pennsylvania Guard, Naval Militia, Pennsylvania Naval Militia and for coordination with the government of the United States in the organization and functioning of the Pennsylvania National Guard and the National Guard of the United States apportioned the Commonwealth," further regulating membership of the Military Advisory Commission.

The Military Code of 1949. The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania hereby enacts as follows: Section 1. Section three hundred sixteen, act of May

Section 316, act of May 27, 1949, P. L. 1903, amended.

Section 1. Section three hundred sixteen, act of May twenty-seven, one thousand nine hundred forty-nine (Pamphlet Laws 1903), known as "The Military Code of 1949," is amended to read:

Section 316. Military Advisory Commission.—The Governor is hereby authorized to appoint a commission known as the Military Advisory Commission of not to exceed [six] seven persons, both military and civilian, for the purpose of investigating, studying, advising and recommending on all matters affecting the military and naval forces of the Commonwealth and the internal security of the State. The Adjutant General and an